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November 7, 2012 

Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th  floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms Walli, 

Hydro One Networks Inc. ("Hydro One") 
2013 and 2014 Transmission Revenue Requirement 
Board File No.: EB-2012-0031 
Our File No.: 	339583-000142 

The purpose of this letter is to advise that counsel for Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters 
("CME") will not be attending in person at the hearing tomorrow morning at which time, the 
Board is to receive submissions from parties on the proposed Settlement Agreement. 

Rather, we will listen to the webcast of the proceedings and will provide by email to one of the 
counsel in attendance tomorrow any points that we wish to add to the oral submissions from 
Hydro One and any other parties that are made in support of the settlement. 

If possible, please advise us whether this method of proceeding is acceptable to the Board. 

Peter C.P. Thompson, 

PCT\slc 
c. 
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Interested Parties EB-2012-0031 
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